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February 1, 2007 
 
 
 
TO: THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE  
 
FROM: LARRY V. CHILSTROM, PLS, PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR 
 
RE: PW122606-11; JANUARY 30, 2007, THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
REQUESTED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF SIDEWALKS ON CANYON LAKE 
DRIVE BETWEEN 32ND STREET AND SHERIDAN LAKE ROAD 
 
 
 
If the sidewalk is ordered in for this area, four property owners could be assessed 
approximately $57,400. The City of Rapid City will incur costs of approximately 
$25,300. 
 
Please see the attached mapping. (Includes previously submitted documents) 
 
(My note: The City Council, on January 2, 2007, ordered in the sidewalk between 
Sheridan Lake Road and Dakota Drive. Please see the attachment) 
 
Cc:  Dirk Jablonski – Public Works Director 
 File 1611 

 

PW122606-11



CANYON LAKE DR

SH
ER

ID
AN

 LA
KE

 R
D

DA
KO

TA
 D

R

HA
RT

ER
 D

R

PL
UM

 TR
EE

 LN

BE
CK

WI
TH

 D
R

PROPOSED CANYON LAKE DRIVE ASSESSED SIDEWALK PROJECT
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LVC 2.1.07
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4 FOOT SIDEWALK

EXISTING BIKEPATH

13 PROPERTY OWNERS - $23,000

CITY COSTS - $2,500
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